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TPWD 

Stamp 

Funds

$136,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 ???

NFWF - - ???

Neches 

River HIP

TPWD PR 

Funds
- - $73,750.00 $73,750.00 $73,750.00 ???

*Fiscal Year =September 1 - August 31

Funding 

Source

Standard 

HIP

$120,000.00 

Fiscal Year



2020 RFP Overview – RFP open May 15-June 30, 2020

Proposed Approved

Total (Both HIP)

Acres 6568.5 5703.5

Cost Share $294,437.66 $225,195.58

Average Cost per Acre $44.83 $39.48

# of proposals 28 19

Standard

Acres 4163.5 3895.5

Cost Share Proposed $196,471.66 $153,067.58

Average Cost per Acre $47.19 $39.29

Neches River

Acres 2405 1808

Cost Share Proposed $97,966.00 $72,128.00

Average Cost per Acre $40.73 $39.89



Legend

RFP Year

!. 2017

!. 2018

!. 2019

!. 2020

Neches River Priority Area

CDN Priority Areas

Rank

4 mile

2 mile

95 Conf

• 2017 – 8 projects
• 2018 – 14 projects
• 2019 – 20 projects
• 2020 – 19 projects

TOTAL – 61 projects 
 34 complete (25 STD, 9 NR)
 26 in progress (19 STD, 7 NR)

NETX CDN HIP Overview 
2017-2020









10,844 acres completed
6,684 acres in progress

$538,641.14 paid out
$277,451.00 obligated

34 projects completed
26 projects in progress



"Saw a large (at least 10) flock of turkeys today on my Neches farm. I knew 

burns were good for turkey habitat, but sure didn’t know it would work 

within a week lol."

- Neches River HIP landowner 

(burned 415 acres)



Questions?


